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From: Fred S. Kelley [FSKelley@versar.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 4:48 PM
To: Gray, Susan T; Golden, Greg

Cc: Quinn, Laura; Steve Schreiner
Subject: RE: Oyster question

| followed up with Steve Schreiner at our office on this, and he recollected a similar constraint on dredging activity with
respect to an oyster bar off Morgantown generating station. He didn’t seem to think this was a set law, but instead a
specific restriction for the CPCN in that case. He said he would follow up with more information tomorrow.

Fred

From: Gray, Susan T [mailto:SGray@dnr.state.md.us]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:08 AM

To: Fred S. Kelley; Golden, Greg

Cc: 'Quinn, Laura'

Subject: FW: Oyster question

Could one of you please answer Laura’s question? (Laura is the NRC project manager in charge of the federal review of
Calvert Cliffs 3.) Thanks.

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 8:31 AM

To: Gray, Susan T

Subject: Oyster question

Susan,

| have a question on oysters bars and dredging. | think | remember from a previous JE discussion that the
State limits the dredging activity within 500 yds (I think this was the number) of NOB. But | cannot find
anything the CPCN on this limiting. Can you tell me if this limiting of dredging is something | just thought |
heard or if maybe there is a law that exists for all projects in MD that limits the dredging to 500 yds from
NOBs? Maybe there is a person who is an expert on NOBs and what types of activities can occur and in what
distances to NOBs? If there is an expert for the State can | have their contact information.

Thanks

Laura

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This communication and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at
once so that we may take the appropriate action.
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